

ASHIQU K NAZAR

ARCHITECT | INTERIOR DESIGNER



NEST H no 72/526 A,
Pottakuzhi Mamangalam Road, Kaloor, Ernakulam
Kerala, India



ashiquenazar@gmail.com



+ 91 8089166834 +91 6282148330



www.linkedin.com/in/ashiquenazar

DOB - 31/08/1997

LANGUAGES

English
Malayalam
Hindi

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am an architect with a background in several projects and a native of Kerala, India. Designing and research are particularly my areas of interest and love. Worked primarily on residential, hospitality, and educational projects. I firmly believe in approaching all initiatives with optimism and have the skills necessary to work effectively as a team member while being enthusiastic and sincere.

SOFTWARE

AutoCad Lumion
Sketchup V ray
Adobe Photoshop Adobe Premier
MS Office Revit

EDUCATION

February 2023	Project Construction Management CERTIFICATE COURSE (5 weeks) - COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, USA
	Renewable Energy and Green Building Entrepreneurship CERTIFICATE COURSE (3 weeks) - DUKE UNIVERSITY, USA
August 2015 - December 2020	ASIAN SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN INNOVATIONS B. Arch (Bachelors in Architecture - Mahatma Gandhi Univeristy)
June 2013 - March 2015	GOVERNMENT HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, ELAMAKKARA 11th grade and 12th grade
June 2011 - March 2013	INTERNATIONAL INDIAN SCHOOL JEDDAH, SAUDI ARABIA 11th grade and 12th grade

WORK EXPERIENCE

August 2018 - May 2019	NUCLEUS DESIGN STUDIO, Edappally -Interior documentation -3d modelling -Digital Rendering
January 2021 - June 2021	PERSONAL WORKS -Residential Projects
June 2021 - December 2021	LEED BUILDING SOLUTIONS, Thrissur -3d modelling -Digital Rendering
March 2022 - March 2023	ASSOCIATED INTERIORS, Edappally -Interior documentation -3d modelling, digital Rendering -Working Drawings (Interior, Exterior, Ceiling, Plumbing, Electrical)